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Mr. N. Moore
Nucelar Regulatory Commission y$MM7hOO/7

3

Office of International Programs
7735 Old Georgetown Road //000 /4 4 *

Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Re: Import License Number ISNM-7BOOl7

T3 Ref: 7E-245/02 -

(UTP-244)

Dear Mr. Moore:

Please consider this letter as a request to extend the expiration

date on this import license from January 1, 1980 to January 1, 1981.

Thanking you in advance for your help and cooperation.

Sincerely,
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' licki Matson' '

Assistant Manager
Washington Cperations
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